14 August 2015

Ms Marlene Tucker

Executive Director

International Air Services Commission
GPO Box 630

Canberra ACT 2601

Dear !_\_!_15_,]'415( ‘\(\W\rhﬁ\,

Renewal of Commission Determination

——— .

Thank you for your recent letter inviting Qantas to express its interest in the renewal of
Determination [2006] IASC 105 which allocates unlimited capacity on the United Kingdom
route and expires on 31 August 2016.

As Qantas is fully utilising the capacity under the determination we seek renewal of the
determination for a further ten years on the following basis:

- the capacity may be utilised by Qantas or another Australian carrier which is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Qantas;

- the capacity may be used by Qantas to provide joint services with any wholly-owned
subsidiary and by any wholly-owned subsidiary of the Qantas Group to provide joint
services with Qantas; and

- the capacity may be used by Qantas to provide services jointly with Emirates in
accordance with the code share agreement dated 21 January 2013.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries in relation to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Tony Wheelens
Executive Manager
Government and International Affairs

Qantas Airways Limited ABN 16 009 661 901
10 Bourke Road Mascot NSW 2020 Australia
Telephone +61 2 9691 3636

gantas.com



